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Richard Appelhanz

From: maintenance
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 4:41 PM
To: Richard Appelhanz
Subject: FW: Bid Quote 

FYI,  
 
Alan L. Parrish | Director Of Maintenance & Facilities 
Topeka Metro | 200 NW Crane, Topeka, KS 66603 
P (785) 730-8690 | F (785) 233-3063 | C (785) 633-2500 
maintenance@topekametro.org 
 

From: Drew Judd <djudd@whitestarmachinery.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 4:41 PM 
To: maintenance <maintenance@topekametro.org> 
Subject: Re: Bid Quote  
 
Please deduct the cost of the 80” Heavy Duty Bucket (1,174.20) and Bolt on Cutting Edge ($308.20) from our quote.    
 
Total deduction - $1,482.40 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: maintenance <maintenance@topekametro.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 3:46:02 PM 
To: Drew Judd <djudd@whitestarmachinery.com> 
Subject: [External] Bid Quote  
  

Drew,  
In our bid documents we do not need a bucket.  
Please remove 80” Heavy Duty bucket ($1,174.20) & Bolt on cutting edge. ($308.20)  
Please resubmit an updated bid reflecting the changes.  
Thank you,    
  
Alan L. Parrish | Director Of Maintenance & Facilities 
Topeka Metro | 200 NW Crane, Topeka, KS 66603 
P (785) 730-8690 | F (785) 233-3063 | C (785) 633-2500 
maintenance@topekametro.org 
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